


July 7, 1971
C. J. Dexter Rstate
Bank of America Matienmal Trust and Savings Assec.
Emscuter of Istate of C. J. Dexter
Beverly Hills District Trust
Suits 200, 1800 Avenus of the Stars
Lee Angeles, Califernia 90067

Dear Sir:

Osneral Amerigan 01l Cempany of Texas is the owner and eperster of several pre-
perties in Rddy County, New Mexice in which the lat C. J. Dexter and the late

J. ¥. Borry ownsd everriding reyaities. 1In the pest six menths a nusber of wlls
have been drvilled on thess preperties in wvhich they had overriding reyalties, ome
well Burch C #19 was drilled on a lease where me tank battery and facilities were
available. This well fs lecated in Ssstien 18 Twp. 17 Seuth Rge. 30 Rast, Rddy
County, Maw Maxice.

Geasral Amsricen 011l Company of Texas is secking te odtain administrative appreval
for off lease steorage fer production frem the Burch C lease. The prepesed off
leate sterage site would de lecated en the Keely C lease, in which Mr. Dexter and
Mx. Berry also ewmad vreyalty imterest. A plat 1is attashed shewing the prepesed site
and showing beth lesses iuvoleed eutlined in yellew.

Reasens for seoking off lsase sterage are: (1) A pipeline conmactien fer the oil
1o sveilable ot the Kaely C site which will save 20 eents per barrel fer beth the
operater and the reyalty owner 1if oil dees net have te be trucksd. (2) A gas
sales comsection 1s availsble se gas can be seld, 1if the battery 1is net lesated at
this site gas would prebably be flared as the ameunt of gas weuld net be suffictient
te build a pipeline for ems well, (3) Dispesitien of produced water will be mmeh
sasier having the batteries lesated at a central lecatien.

We are sending yeu this letter in cempliance with New Mexice Oil Censervatiea
Cemmission Rule 309-C a copy of this Rule s attashed. As you will nete in sectien
(3) the rzule requirves that all ewners be contacted by registared or Certified mail.
Ve ave alse enclesing a copy of the application which we will file with the Mew
Menise 01l Conservation Commissioen.

1If you have any questiens please call V. R. Valter Area Cods (305) 677-2481 collect
in Lece Nills, New Mexise.

Yours very triuly,
GENERAL AMERICAN OIL CO. OF TEXAS

¥. §. Valiter, Distriet Superintendent

WEW/rle

Encls.

cet Naw Maxtece 01l Censsrvatien Cemmission
N, W. Kreuskep






July 7, 1971

Mrs. J. ¥W. Bcrry
P. O. Box 877
Artesia, New Mexice 88210

Dear Mrs. Berry:

General American Oil Company of Texas is the owner and operator of several
properties in Eddy County, New Mexico in which the late J. W. Berry and the
late C. J. Dexter owned overriding royalties. In the Past six months a
number of wells have been drilled on these properties in which they had over-
riding royalties, one well Burch C #19 was drilled on a lease where no tank
battery and facilities were available. This well {s located in Sectien 18
Twp. 17 South Rge. 30 East, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Gensral American 01l Company of Texas is seeking to obtain administrativs
approval for off lease storage for production from the Burch C lease. The
proposed off lease storage site would be located on the Keely C lease, in
vhich Mr. Berry and Mr. Dexter also owned royalty interest. A plat is attached
showing the proposed site and showing both leases involved outlined {n

vallow,

Reasons for seeking off lsase storage are: (1) A pipeline connection for the

oil is available at the Keely C site which will save 20 ceants per barrel for

both the operator and the royalty owner {f ofl does not have to be trucked.

(2) A gas sales connection is available so gas can be sold, if the battery {is

not located at this site gas would probably he flared as the amount of gas would not be
sufficfent to build s pipeline for one well, (3) Disposition of produced

water will be much easier having the batteries located at a central location.

We are sending you this letter in compliance with Necw Moxico 011 Censervation
Commission Rule 309-C a copy of this Rule is attached. As you will note in
section (5) the rule requires that all owners be contacted by registered or
certified mail. We are also enclosing a copy of the application which we will
file with the New Mexico 01l Conservation Commission.

If you have any questions please call V. E. Walter, Area Code (305) 677-2481
collect in Loco Hills, Hew Maxico.

Yours very truly,

GENERAL AMERICAN OIL COMPANY OF TEXAS

W. E. Walter, District Superintendent
WEWIrle
Encls.
cc: New Maxico 011 Conservation Commission
N. W. Krouskop



